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City of Albduquergue

P.O.BOX 1293 ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO B7103

Wik

DESIGN HYDROLOGY SECTION
123 Central NW, Albuguerqus, NM 87102
(505) 766-7644

Hay 28, 1986

Victor Chavez, P.E.

Chavez-Brieves Conzulting Engineers
4520 Hontgomery Bivd., NE Suite 3
Albugquerque, New kexico #7109

REs REVISED DRAINAGE PLAN FOR B,C,S.0.-A.P.D. BUILDINE ADDITION
(I-14/D59) REVISION BLOCK DATED MAY &, 1986

Dear Mr. Chavez:

Based on the information provided on your Hay 20, 1986 resubmittal,
revisions as indicated are aceeptable far Building Perait approval,

Please attach a copy of this approved drainage plan {0 the
construction sets before Hydrology sign-off.

If I r.a be of further assislance, please feel free to contacl me at
Téb-" 244, '

Sincerely,
/gwm/ ”Wﬁ

bBernie J. Montoya, C.E.

Engineering Assistant
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MUNICIPAL DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT

SBEVARA T amh ihe e d, j SRR ENGINEERING DIVISION Telephone (505) 7T66-7467
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AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER




